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SECRETARY

Sanders Petroleum Corp.
11000-D Spain Road NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87111

Re: Isler

#1-D-15-7-26
Chaves County,NM

Gentlemen:

On a recent inspection of the subject well, we found that a
cement plug had been set, and you were preparing to drill
around drill collars that had been lost in the hole.

To date this office has not been advised of any of the prob-
lems encountered.

Please contact this office at your earliest convenience
concerning this matter.

Sincerely,
éd(&;/éaew

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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